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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 3:01 PM

To: LIM Wee Teck Brian; 'lynn.khong@axa.com.sg'
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Effect MV for SGS2212)

Dear Lynn,

The MV of SGS 2212] is $18K-$19K(est) as at Dec’19.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 10:38 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Effect MV for 5G52212)

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Lynn Khong
DOA :04/12/2109

Thank You

Brian Lim ( Mr)

Specialist ( SIU & SITF )
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP : 97541858

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 10:38 AM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lIbs-auto.com;

benson@|bs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; KHONG Lynn
Subject: Effect MV for SGS2212)
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry SGS2212).pdf

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Lynn Khong
DOA :04/12/2109

Thank You

Brian Lim ( Mr )

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
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Dec 2019

OK

Company
348G

5GS52212)

No

06 Dec 2019
HONDA

HONDA CRV 2.0L AT
Silver

2006
R20A11700914
JHLRE28307C200982
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$24,517.00

07 Mar 2007

07 Mar 2007

2

$26,969.00

Forfeited

$0.00

06 Mar 2022

E - Open Category
5

$25,174.00
$11,328.00
$11,328.00



12/6/2019 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCarRMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
PO R PR e i — e
Post an Advertisement 1 Owner 12/2016 CX-5 @.0A Premium @ $90.8K Nego. | & _ #Lake View R |
Sell it yourself Advertise it at just e With | W %Credit Pte Ltd =
$58 until it's SOLD! Memory | > Low prices guaranteed
| > Specialist in Japanese cars
> Easy loan approval
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling » All terms are negotiable
Browse by Category ¥ (SortbyReg.Date ¥ |[20resuitsjpage |
8 vehicles iHonda CR-V o N
Price Depreciation i Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Honda CR-V Any Any > lng:gar(sj Any Any Any All
Honda CR-V 2.0A (New 10-yr “ N.A 17-Nov-2009 1,997 cc - Suv SOLD
COE)
Beautiful Condition.Family Car Space, Call Now For Viewing 24/7,
Posted: 21-Sep-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda CR-V, 2009 henda CRV, Honda CR-V, honda CRV, Honda, CR-V, CRV, Used Honda
Honda CR-V 2.4A (New 10-yr = N.A 24-Sep-2009 2,354 cc = suv SOLD

COE)
Super Low Mileage. Excellent Condition For COE Renewal. View To Believe$800+ Monthly. Warranty And Servicing Package Available,

Posted: 20-Oct-2019  Tags: 2009 Honda CR-V, 2009 honda CRY, Honda CR-V, honda CRV, Honda, CR-V, CRV, Used Honda

Honda CR-V 2.,0A (COE till - NA 18-Sep-2008 1,097 cc - suv
09/2028)

Female Driver And Direct Owner. Regularly Servicing At Workshop. Great For Family. Please Whatsapp To Arrange For Test Drive, Last
Serviced Car On 12-June-2019. Cat B Vehicle.

Posted: 01-Oct-2019  Tags: 2008 Honda CR-V, 2008 honda CRV, Honda CR-V, honda CRV, Honda, CR-V, CRV, Used Honda

Honda CR-V 2.4A (COE till 31,800 $8,580 /yr 21-Aug-2008 2,354 cc 125,000 km sV
08/2023)

1 Years In House Warranty, High Loan Available, Free 2 x Servicing, Warranty Not By 3rd Party Workshop, Company Renew COE Cars
Based On Car Condition, Price Stated Above Is Actual Selling Price, New Paintwork, Fully Refurbished, Guarantee Accident Free, STA Or...

Carway
Posted: 05-Dec-2019  Tags: 2008 Honda CR-V, 2008 honda CRV, Honda CR-V, honda CRV, Honda, CR-V, CRV, Used Honda

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.,

Honda CR-V 2.4A Sunroof = N.A 28-1ul-2008 2,354 cc = Suv
(COE till 07/2028)

Well Kept And Maintained By Previous Owner, Powerful And Spacious SUV, Trade In And Loan Avallable, Hurry Make An Appt To View
This Unit Now,

Lay Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Sep-2019  Tags: 2008 Honda CR-V, 2008 handa CRV, Handa CR-V, handa CRY, Honda, CR-V, CRV, Used Honda

Honda CR-V 2.0A (COE till $24,800 $8,880 fyr 21-Sep-2007 1,997 cc 170,000 km Suv
09/2022)

Full Loan Available, Rear Headrest LCD Fitted Both Driver And Passenger Seats, Grey Exterior Paintwork With Black Interior, Most Popular
SUV In The Market. Smooth Driving With Spacious Leg Room. Lowest Interest Rate Of 3.25%. Please Whatsapp/Call Our Sales Consulta...

laxis
Posted: 03-Dec-2019  Tags: 2007 Honda CR-V, 2007 honda CRV, Honda CR-V, honda CRV, Honda, CR-V, CRV, Used Honda

Honda CR-V 2.0A (COE till $47,000 $7,170 fyr 26-Jun-2006 1,998 cc 156,000 km Suv
06/2026)

https:llwww.sgcarman.comiused_carsllisting.php?MMO=CR-V&0RD=RGD_DESC&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=1 0&MOD=Honda

Compare

Getting your COE renewed Is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an

SOLD

Available

SOLD

Available

Available

12



